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Jeremy Brittan

From: Christine Ortiz [cortiz@MIT.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 11:31 AM
To: 'Carl Cook'
Cc: 'Haimin Yao'; 'Jeremy Brittan'
Subject: RE: Specimens sent

Excellent! We will let you know they arrive. 
All the Best, 
Christine 
 
 
Christine Ortiz, Associate Professor of Materials Science and Engineering, NSSEFF and DSSG Fellow  
Founding and Current Director, MISTI ( MIT International Science and Technology Initiatives) MIT 
Israel Program (http://web.mit.edu/misti/mit‐israel/) 
Founding and Current Director, Army Research Laboratories Summer Internship Program 
Chair, DMSE Departmental Committee on Graduate Students 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology  
Department of Materials Science and Engineering RM 13‐4022 
77 Massachusetts Avenue 
Cambridge, MA 02139 USA 
Email : cortiz@mit.edu 
WWW : http://web.mit.edu/cortiz/www/ 
Administrative Assistant : Jeremy Brittan 
Office : Room 12‐009 
 
 

From: Carl Cook [mailto:bugman@scrtc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 11:29 AM 
To: Christine Ortiz 
Subject: Specimens sent 
 
Dear Christine, 
  
I have dispatched the requested specimens by Express Mail. These include 9 examples with light color heads and 9 with 
dark heads. 
  
If I can be of any assistance in the future please feel free to contact me. 
  
Thanks, and best wishes, 
Carl 
  
Carl Cook  
469 Crail Hope Road 
Center, KY 42214 
bugman@scrtc.com 
(270) 565-3795 


